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Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 605 Suwannee Street MIKE DEW
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY
June 5, 2018
Joseph Tromba

Director of Construction
American Traffic Solutions, Inc.
1150 North Alma School Road
Mesa, Arizona 85201

Dear Mr. Tromba:
This approves your most recent submission of American Traffic Solutions red light running

camera standard structural details and design calculations for use on State Roads for 150 mph
installations. This approval is for structure installations in conformance with:

o The structural drawings signed and sealed by Mr. Robert B. Zaitooni on May 25, 2018;
and

¢ The structural design calculations signed and sealed by Mr. Juan A. Valenzuela on April
27,2018.

This approval does not include, nor is it an endorsement of any American Traffic Solutions red
light running camera equipment.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Trey Tillander at (850) 410-5419.

V.Y. “Trey” Tillander, PE
State Traffic Operations Engineer

VYT/jmm
cc: Robert B. Zaitooni, PE
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